MINUTES OF MEETING
VILLAGES OF BLOOMINGDALE
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Villages of Bloomingdale
Community Development District was held on Tuesday, January 28, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. at the
Villages of Bloomingdale Clubhouse, 6301 Valleydale Drive, Riverview, Florida, 33578.

Present and constituting a quorum were:
Dave Moore
Jackie Darden
Curtis Brown (via phone)
DerryllFox

Chairman
Vice Chair
Assistant Secretary
Assistant Secretary

Also present were:
George Flint
Mike Eckert (via phone)
Darrin Mossing
Jason Greenwood
Amanda Ferguson
Marina Azevedo

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS

District Manager
District Counsel
GMS
GMS
CALM
CALM

Roll Call

Mr. Flint called the meeting to order and called the roll. Mr. Moore, Ms. Darden and Mr.
Fox were present in person and Mr. Brown was present by phone.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSNESS

Public Comment Period

Mr. Flint asked do we have any public comment at this time? Hearing none,

TIDRD ORDER OF BUSINESS

Approval of Minutes of October 22, 2019
Meeting

Mr. Flint stated next are the October 22, 2019 meeting minutes. Did the Board have an
opportunity to review those and are there any comments or corrections? If not, we need a motion
for approval.
Mr. Moore responded I don't.
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Mr. Fox stated I have one. On Page 7, the minutes state that I was told not to vote. I

believe that was Mr. Moore. On Page 16, I asked that the trash be picked up every day, but the
minutes say four days a week. I understand that trash is picked up two days a week. Do we have
clarification on exactly how many days trash is picked up along Valley dale?
Ms. Ferguson responded It's definitely two days a week. If we see that it's worse, we
stop to pick it up, but it's definitely two days a week.
Mr. Fox asked so it's not four days as the minutes state?
Mr. Flint responded four days is probably what was said so the record is clear.
Mr. Fox asked how do we change that?
Mr. Flint responded we can deal with it under the "Amenity Service Manager Report or

"Other Business" later in the agenda. It's not really a minutes issue.
Mr. Fox stated okay.
Mr. Flint stated we need a motion to approve the minutes as amended.

On MOTION by Mr. Moore seconded by Ms. Darden with all in
favor the Minutes of the October 22, 2019 were approved as
amended.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
A.

Business Items

Ratification of Agreement with Grau & Associates to Provide Auditing
Services for Fiscal Year 2019

Mr. Flint stated the Board selected Grau & Associates to perform the annual independent

audit. Because the last meeting was in October, in order to proceed, I executed the agreement
and I'm asking the Board to ratify that action. The fee is a not-to-exceed amount of $3,300,
which is consistent with what they bid when they responded to the Request for Qualifications
(RFQ) and what was budgeted. Are there any questions on the agreement? Hearing none, we
need a motion to ratify it.
On MOTION by Mr. Brown seconded by Mr. Moore with all in
favor the Agreement with Grau & Associates to provide auditing
services for Fiscal Year 2019 was ratified.

B.

Ratification of Amenity Facilities Management Agreement with Community
Association and Lifestyle Management LLC.
2
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Mr. Flint stated the Board bid out those services and selected Community Association
and Lifestyle Management, LLC (CALM). Since we haven't had a meeting since October, the
agreement was executed by the Chairman. It is consistent with what was approved by the Board
and reviewed by District Counsel.

We are just asking the Board to ratify execution of the

agreement.
On MOTION by Ms. Darden seconded by Mr. Fox with all in
favor the execution of the Amenity Facilities Management
Agreement with Community Association and Lifestyle
Management LLC was ratified.

C.

Ratification of Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services Agreement
with Landcare Landscaping, Inc.

Mr. Flint stated you also bid out landscape maintenance services and selected Landcare
Landscaping, Inc. (Landcare) at your October meeting. This agreement was executed by the
Chairman. The scope of work that was in the RFQ as well as the pricing summary and map, are
exhibits to this agreement. We are asking the Board to ratify execution of the agreement.
On MOTION by Mr. Moore seconded by Ms. Darden with all in
favor the Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services
Agreement with Landcare Landsca ping, Inc. was ratified.

D.

Discussion of Landcaping of Gate Islands -Requested by Supervisor Fox

E.

Discussion of Landcaping on Valleydale Drive - Requested by Supervisor Fox

Mr. Flint stated Supervisor Fox requested the discussion of landscaping at the gate
islands and along Valley dale Drive. This morning I received pictures.
Mr. Fox stated the last page is what it probably should look like.
Mr. Flint stated I think the issue for discussion is enhancement to those areas and what
can be done to enhance the areas. We asked Landcare to provide a proposal, which I distributed
to the Board this morning.

The issue, which we are going to discuss under the Amenity

Manager's Report, is that there are problems with the irrigation system that need to be addressed
before we install any new plant material. _So our s~ggestion would be to allow us to focus on_
repairing the irrigation system and then we can either bring this proposal back or a modified
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version of it at a future meeting for consideration. Right now, we are waiting on the landscape
contractor to provide us a proposal on what it is going to cost to diagnose the problem.
Mr. Fox stated a big part of that, as you can see, is not just the installation of new plant

material. Obviously, we need to wait until after the irrigation is repaired. A big part of what you
see in there are areas that were originally mulched or not mulched, including near the Clubhouse.
It looks terrible along the first gate. There is a huge section they took the mulch out of two years

ago and they never did anything with it after that. So it's just bare ground, some areas have
mulch while other areas don't. It does not need to wait until the irrigation is running. We can
certainly get mulch in these areas. You have bushes up along that fence line across from the
theater that are mostly dead. That needs to be pulled out whether or not you put something in. It
was fine, but to have that bush just sitting there and looking like garbage, is not acceptable in my
opinion.
Mr. Brown asked are you talking about the round island or where the control panel is to

put the code in?
Mr. Flint responded it is between the roundabout and the entrance gate.

Mr. Fox stated not the roundabouts. I'm talking about the gate islands.
Mr. Brown asked isn't that HOA property?

Ms. Darden responded inside of the gate it is. We own outside of the gate. This is the
purpose of renewing or changing out the contract with the current landscaping company.
Mr. Fox stated yes.

Ms. Darden stated that was not done, but was brought to the Board many times. I think
there was one round of mulch as we are working on the irrigation. It would help.
Mr. Flint stated mulch is included in the contract for areas that were highlig);lted to be

maintained. The islands were not part of the maintenance area because they were not being
maintained by the prior contractor. They are not landscaped. So there wasn't mulch for the
islands. Part of this proposal is for 10 yards of mulch to cover the islands. That's $500.
Mr. Brown stated what I'm confused about is it's where the controls are. We would've
have to have an agreement with the HOA. They have to approach us when they put the new
cameras in and when they change things out.

-~--Mr. Fox stated that's a whole differehrarguinent and-my understanding is because it was
put in by the developers, the HOA has a right to maintain that, meaning the controls.
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Mr. Flint stated typically, there would be a License Agreement between the CDD and

HOA to have those controls there, but that's something that ideally would've been done prior to
that. I don't know if we want to spend money to have legal draft an agreement at this point or
just allow it to continue.
Mr. Fox stated right.
Mr. Brown asked wouldn't it be the same as when they put the sign on the island?
Mr. Flint responded yes. Technically if the HOA is doing anything on our property, there

should be an agreement or some approval. We probably need to work through those issues.
Mr. Moore stated we spent a year to a year-and-a-half and $6,000, to change some of the

stuff out from what we had. Didn't that include these areas?
Mr. Flint responded I don't recall.
Mr. Brown stated it was only on the round island.

Ms. Darden stated yes, before I request that the shrubs be removed. He removed it and
never replaced anything and then worked on the mulch. I think it's great right now from what
was there. It could still be enhanced, but right now it looks much better.
Mr. Flint stated unfortunately Clayton is not here. He is the one that meets with the

landscaper and primarily coordinates with the landscape contractor. He provided me with notes,
because he had a conflict this morning. I can get with him on the scheduling of the existing
mulch under the current contract. They have 10 yards of additional mulch in areas that were not
included in the original contract, which at $50 per yard is $500. So whether we want to mulch
those islands and then come back and landscape them, you have to rake the mulch out of the way
and then put the landscape material in.
Mr. Fox stated I'm not so concerned about the islands, in the sense of mulch because

most of the islands at this point have some type of either mulch or wood chip or something in
them at this point. Just in the islands. The areas that I'm concerned about would be like right
here at the Clubhouse where you have this strip here that has a gash in the ground. It doesn't
have mulch. It just has dirt around the mailboxes and around the playground. I know that
previously, there was mulch, so it obviously needs to be re-mulched around the fence out in the
front of the property going towards the pump. All of that landscaping in there is basically dirt at
··wspoint.
Mr. Flint stated right.
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Mr. Fox stated the issue is with the upkeep. Again, it does fall to the previous company
that they were not doing this, but it also falls to the Board to ensure that they do it.

Mr. Flint stated sure.
Mr. Fox stated so I just want to see areas that were mulched at one point have mulch put
down back into there.
Ms. Darden asked do we know their schedule to maintain it?

Mr. Flint responded I don't know offhand. Do you know?
Mr. Greenwood responded no.
Mr. Flint stated we will follow up on that.
Ms. Darden stated so perhaps it's on their schedule and can't get to it because of the
weather and timing. They are landscapers.

Mr. Flint stated ideally, we would do it going into the holidays. It would've been done
last October/November, but because we just brought them on, November 1st,that timing is off.
We will find out what their schedule is and make it a priority.
Ms. Darden stated okay.

Mr. Fox stated on this estimate that they have here, I can go through it and imagine it in
my head, but most landscaping would provide you with a 2D or 3D rendering of what some new
projects should look like.

Mr. Flint stated okay.
Mr. Fox stated if they can do that, that would be great.
Mr. Flint stated we will ask and find out if they can. So our priority right now, is to try to
get the irrigation system repaired and functioning, but the mulching can be done at the same
time.

Mr. Fox stated we are a little over budget right now for landscaping.
Mr. Flint stated I think we are because the new contract is more than the last contract.
Mr. Fox stated so we are over budget on the landscaping contract and the place looks
terrible.

Mr. Greenwood stated there is $47,000 in the landscaping budget and the contract, as it
states is $41,952, leaving $5,088.

Mr. Flint -stated we are ~slightly over at this point. We are at $12;700 versus $Il;700, so
we are $1,000 over three months into the fiscal year. I would have to go back and see if there
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was an additional cost for repairs or some reason for that. I can look at that, but we have a line
item for landscape replacement of $5,500 and we haven't spent anything yet. So there are some
funds there, to the extent that we are not over in the maintenance budget. I think we are going to
find that irrigation repairs are significantly going to excel the $3,000 that we budgeted for the
year. That is just fixing heads and dials as they go, but I think it's going to be more involved,
because right now the controller is not talking to the valves. So there may be wire issues.

Mr. Moore stated Mike and Alex verified the mulching that this new company is
supposed to be doing, making sure that they are doing it, when they are supposed to do it, what
areas it is going to cover, what areas may need to be expanded with mulch and getting a bid for
those areas. Mulching doesn't need water.

Mr. Flint stated ideally the proposals would have renderings showing what it would look
like. I know Carlos could do the renderings, but I don't know if Landcare can. Is there any other
discussion on that? I think I have a good idea of what the Board's perspective is on those issues
and what we need to focus on. We will talk more about the irrigation pumps in the Amenity
Report.

Mr. Moore stated I don't remember the last time they worked.
Mr. Flint stated one of them does work and one is disconnected. For the one pump that is
functioning, we had an irrigation company, ITS come out and look at both pumps. The one
pump that is working is on Newdale Way, which is connected to an electrical panel.

A

compactor is also connected to it. That panel happens to be owned by the HOA. So the electric
bill is going to the HOA. Then we have the second pump that is currently not connected that had
previously been connected to a panel. That panel is actually a CDD electric panel.

Mr. Fox asked where is it located?
Mr. Flint responded at the Carlsdale Drive entrance. At Newdale Way, the electric meter
belongs to the HOA and the working irrigation pump is connected to the HOA meter. The one at
Carlsdale Drive that is not functioning, belongs to the CDD, but you also have the compactor.
Something else was connected to it as well.

Mr. Moore stated the gate.
Ms. Darden stated which belongs to the HOA.

7

Villages of Bloomingdale COD

January 28, 2020

Mr. Flint stated the compactor is also the HOAs. So you have one meter that belongs to
the HOA that the CDD irrigation pump is connected to, and then you have one meter that has a
COD compactor and is connected to the gate. So it's kind of a wash as far as electric costs.
Ms. Darden asked can we rectify that?
Mr. Flint responded it may be costly. We could look at what would be required to install
anew meter.
Ms. Darden stated I do not want the HOA to come back with an argument.
Mr. Flint stated we have an argument too because the gates have a compactor that is
hooked to our meter and we have an irrigation pump connected to their meter and they are in two
different locations. We can look at the cost. The HOA would have to install a new meter at
Carlsdale Drive and we would have to install a new meter at Newdale Way.
Mr. Moore asked are we actually using all of that irrigation that is hooked up to the HOA
one?
Mr. Flint responded yes, that is the one that works.

Mr. Moore asked do we use it?
Mr.Flint responded yes, that is the one that irrigates the common area. To the extent that
the irrigation system works, which right now we are in the process of getting repaired, but in the
past that's the pump that was working. The problem is the controllers and valves that are out in
the field. The one that is not connected at Carlsdale Drive, we need to get connected before we
can diagnosis it, so the first step would be connecting that pump and then finding out whether the
pump is bad and if there is a problem with the well. So we would ideally have both of them
working. They are both interconnected. It's not like there's a surge in one area and one in
another area. Apparently, both pumps are connected to the irrigation system. So it's a backup or
they could be used on alternating days. So it's not like we are without the ability to irrigate, but
if one pump goes down, we don't have the another one, which right now is not a problem
because it's wintertime. As part of the proposal from Landcare to repair the irrigation system,
we are also going to see if they will provide a proposal on that pump. If they won't do it, then
we will get one from ITS. So that's the story. There are also issues of where the pumps are
located. The pump at Newdale Way is actually on HOA property and the pump at Carlsdale
Drive is on CDD property. So again we have-ah irrigation pump on their property, tliey have
gate controls on our property and stuff connected to their electric and have stuff connected to our
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electric meter. Since we have taken over the onsight management, we've been able to sort
through what previously was a black box that we could never get a straight answer for. So our
approach going forward is that we will look at setting new meters to see if it's feasible to get the
HOA on their meter and the COD on our meter. We will get a proposal from Landcare and ITS
to get the pump system back up.
Mr. Moore stated yes, I think that's the best move.

Staff Reports

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
A.

Attorney

Mr. Flint asked Mike, do you have anything under the "Attorney's Report?"
Mr. Eckert responded I have no report, but I would be happy to answer any questions.
Mr. Flint asked are there any questions for District Counsel?
Ms. Darden responded no.

B.

Amenity Service Manager

i.

Presentation of Amenity Manager's Report

Ms. Ferguson stated so we have taken over. The transition went well. We set up a new
community email address since there wasn't one before. It is going to be important in the future
and we are going to put it on the access card. Once we start getting some email addresses, we
will be able to communicate with the community as a whole. So if we want to do an event or a
hurricane is coming, we want a forum. I think that happened before. We changed all of the
locks in the facility. Our guys secured seven blue school tires that were right on the edge of the
pool. It was a huge safety hazard. We actually got all of them drawn except for one when the
County Health Inspector came.

Since then, that has been fixed.

There were two women

restroom stalls that were being used as storage. They were locked. The toilets weren't finished.
Since then our guards have cleaned it out and the toilets are now functioning. We had to get
some parts and things like that to get those going. We cleaned out the kitchen. We threw
everything out. We also cleaned out the janitorial closet, so we can store more important things.
Several stones have fallen at the .front entry monument; which we secured. Everything was good
-with the Health Inspector. We now have--,rstgn in sheet for when vendors come, so we can keep
track of what is done here and being able to have a one-on-one conversation with them. I am
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going to send a letter to all homeowners that provide email addresses. I also updated the policies
and procedures for the District. I don't know if there's a really good set of policies. So I drafted
them based on Hopping, Green & Sams other Districts that I work for and I forwarded it to them
to review. I included suggestions that I had from other communities that I think are important,
which we will bring back to another Board meeting for the Board to review. Other than that,
basically we would like, at some point, to be able to paint the Fitness Center. The Amenity
Center and restrooms need to be painted as well. They are pretty rough.

The pool furniture

needs to be pressure washed. I will also have the inside of the bathrooms pressured washed
before we paint, just to give them a fresh look. It doesn't look like they have been cleaned in a
while. I also suggest, at some point, that you replace the chairs and tables in this room. We rent
this facility and it doesn't look good when you are provided these tables and chairs for people to
rent. You can do that in a couple of different ways. You can purchase them and use them for
rentals or purchase them and have residents that rent it pay $1 or $2 for chair rental. That way
you can get some funds back. Anyways, it would be a convenience to residents to be able to
show up here. Other than that, that's all I have, unless you have any questions.
Mr. Moore asked do we still have paint available? I know we never painted this room,
but we painted one wall in the gym. I'm assuming that we can purchase enough to paint it all.
Do we have that on-site somewhere?
Ms. Ferguson responded I have to double check.
Ms. Darden stated in terms of the room, I think that's an excellent idea because if I have
to rent the Clubhouse for an event, I would not want this to be where my guests would come and
sit. So can you get estimates?
Ms. Ferguson responded sure.
Ms. Darden stated provide additional information on the rental and purchase.
Ms. Ferguson stated we can do that.
Ms. Darden stated later you can add that into the fee.
Mr. Flint responded you would have to go through a rate making process to include that.
Mr. Moore stated I think the $120 fee is enough.
Mr. Flint stated we probably only need to buy two or three tables.
Mr. Moore stated they would get their deposit: ·
Ms. Darden asked so I come in and want to reserve the Clubhouse, what am I giving you?
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Ms. Ferguson responded you are giving us two checks or money orders. The first one is
for the rental fee, which is $125 and then you are giving us $50 for a security deposit.
Mr. Moore stated to make sure that they leave the facility as it was before they rented it.

Ms. Ferguson stated so we cash the rental fee and hold on to the deposit check. As long
as everything looks good and nothing is broken, we give that back to them.
Mr. Moore stated I think $125 should be enough. We saved enough over the years to

purchase them.
Ms. Darden stated all we need are three tables and 20 chairs.
Ms. Ferguson stated they can rent more, but that at least gives them a start.
Mr. Flint stated we can look at getting them from Cosco or somewhere that would be cost

effective.
Mr. Fox stated it is my understanding that there used to be a golf cart that was owned by

theCDD.
Ms. Darden stated it was sold to the HOA. The HOA sold the golf cart to the individual
using it.
Mr. Fox stated that was the reason the previous manager did not want to check the lakes

because he had no way to get around.
Mr. Flint stated it might be helpful to notify the police about the trash, but I don't know if

the District would want to incur that expense. A used one will probably be in the $4,000 range.
A nice used one.
Mr. Fox stated it would certainly come in handy, not just to pick up trash, but to check

the property. A car is probably not the best thing to use. Can we revisit that as far as how many
times per week we are picking up trash? I am coming through here at least once a week and
someone is dropping trash from their car and it gets run over and now it's all over the street for
two days.
Mr. Flint responded yes. The landscaper is supposed to pick up trash on the day that they

service.
Ms. Ferguson stated we have been doing it on Mondays and Fridays.
Mr. Flint stated.during the season, it looks like it would be three times a week because

you have the-landscaper-and then us doing it twice.
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For whatever reason, as soon as we are picking the

trash up, someone is literally throwing it down again. It looks like it is not being done.
Mr. Fox stated I understand that. Previously it had been done five days a week, not by
the previous management company, but it was done free by the porter.
Ms. Darden stated you are right. You can go out there, pick up trash as you come in and
by the time you go to lunch, it's out there again. So we had an overall trash problem across the
board. So I don't know if you want to look into hiring a part-time porter.
Mr. Flint stated we provide that service in other communities, but there is obviously a
cost to that.
Ms. Darden asked can we look into it and bring it back to the next meeting?
Mr. Flint responded yes.
Ms. Darden stated someone that is here a couple of times for a couple of hours.
Mr. Fox stated my understanding is that we can have someone from another community
to come in and pick up trash. There was a guy I saw in a vest picking up trash.
Mr. Flint stated that's one of our maintenance guys.
Mr. Fox asked is it possible to have that person drive through once a day during the
week? Do you know what I mean?
Mr. Flint responded yes.
Mr. Fox stated because it's exactly what you said. In a couple of hours it's disheveled
and therein lies the problem if they don't do it for another two days, that's two more days' worth
of garbage on the street.
Ms. Ferguson stated another thought is installing more garbage cans.
Mr. Fox stated that may be an option.
Ms. Darden stated a lot of trash is not from people walking, but from people driving with
their window down or talcing their trash to the dumpster. I think it is a good idea to add more
trash cans.
Mr. Flint stated then they have to be emptied.

A lot of times we have our landscape

contractors empty trash cans. Landcare is probably going to want to see it as an opportunity to
do a Change Order. We can look at that also. We will come back with some ideas.
Mr. Moore asked didn't lhe HOA have someone from the community pick up trash? I
thought Oscar was doing that.
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Ms. Darden responded no. Oscar was contracted to empty the dumpster.
Mr. Moore stated I recall hiring somebody local.
Mr. Fox asked are you talking about Rainmaker?
Ms. Darden responded Rainmaker.

Mr. Fox stated we had an informal agreement with OC Maintenance, who picked up trash
every day. They would just drive through and pick it up. He's here all the time.

Mr. Flint asked what does Rainmaker do for the HOA?

Mr. Fox responded they pick up trash on HOA property, pressure washing whenever it's
needed, just general porter services.
Ms. Darden stated they are very respectable and highly recommended.

Mr. Moore asked can we get an estimate?
Ms. Darden responded yes.

Mr. Flint stated we will do that.
Ms. Darden stated perfect.

Mr. Flint asked is there anything else for the Amenity Manager?
Mr. Moore responded I was just wondering ifwe should get a coffee table.

Mr. Flint stated yes, we can do that.
Ms. Darden asked does anybody have an extra coffee table? Go to OfferUp.

Mr. Flint stated Amanda had a couple of recommendations in her report. As far as the
amenity policies, those haven't been sent to Hopping, Green to review, because I was reviewing
it first. We will send them to District Counsel for review and then we will have it on a future
agenda. We can come back with painting and pressure washing proposals.

Mr. Moore asked do we need an outside company to do that?
Mr. Flint responded no, we would do it, but I don't want to just do it because the painting
wouldn't be part of our contract. Pressure washing would be in addition to that. They may have
done some painting in-house before, but I know the pressure washing was always completed by
an outside vendor. So we will look at what we can do in-house under our contract and what we
would have a proposal to do, as well as a proposed cost for the table and chairs before we go out
and do that. Then we will get a proposal for porter services.
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ii.

Presentation of Aquatic Services Report

Mr. Flint stated you also have the Aquatic Services Report . Pond 3 does not look good.
Have you spoken to Aquagenix?
Ms. Ferguson responded no. I have seen him here, but I did not discuss Pond 3 with
them.

Mr. Flint stated it looks like it is almost dry. That's probably why it doesn't look very
good. I think some of that is a reflection. It's not necessarily algae.

Mr. Fox stated the other day , I walked around Pond 2 on Forestdale Court and I saw a
medium sized suitcase flowing around in the lake. You may want to check and see if it's still
there.

Mr. Flint stated from a water quality perspective, it looks good.
Mr. Moore stated that happens a lot. We pulled a lot of stuff out of the ponds. It always
ends up right next to our house. We have been picking up trash for years.

Mr. Fox asked does the CDD have a policy for people being on the property, around the
ponds?

On Pond 2, there were several kids riding bikes right on the edges.

From a legal

standpoint, if a gator is in a pond, does that fall back on us for not having signage warning
people not to go near it?

Mr. Flint asked Mike, do you want to comment on that?
Mr. Eckert responded yes. Could you please repeat the question?
Mr. Flint responded yes. Daryl was asking about the ponds and what if any liability we
have to restrict access to the ponds. He was concerned because small children were riding their
bikes around the pond banks and whether we had any liability if someone was to drown.

Mr. Eckert stated of course it' s always going to depend on the facts of the case on
whether or not there is ultimately liability. In terms of access to the ponds, whatever is permitted
by your permit, you can do. You could certainly install fencing. You can install signage as well,
but usually our liability is whether the pond was constructed in accordance with the plans and
has it been maintained in accordance with the plans? Barring fencing, there is not much you can
do to prevent children from going over there.

Mr. Flint responded our insurance policy covers us .. We also have sovereign immunity as
a government entity, so our exposure--is theoretically limited, depending as Mike said, onlne
facts of the case, The slope on these ponds is supposed to be constructed in a certain way, but
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unless you want to fence off every pond and put signage up, I'm not sure that we really can do
anything. We have protections with our policy. I know that Clayton communicates with the
pond maintenance contractor, so if there were any issues, he would've put those in his notes to
me and I didn't see anything. If the Board has any concerns, let us know.
Ms. Darden stated there are minimal signs. Like you said, the insurance policy should
cover everything, but it wouldn't hurt to have signage.

What would your sign say?

"No

swimming?"

Mr. Flint responded I wouldn't suggest it.
Ms. Darden responded we would be liable.

Mr. Flint stated not necessarily liable, but there are so many access points.
Mr. Fox stated obviously, from one insurance policy to another, there are variations. I
wouldn't say they are liable. I need to think that the way that insure policies work because I deal
with other insurance policies and businesses. As far as trespassing on the property, we were
actually told by the insurance company that if you have signage, you need to defend that in court.

If you don't have signage, we can't defend that you didn't want them on your property and if
they got hurt, therefore, we are not paying.

Mr. Flint stated our policy doesn't require signage. When they underwrite the policy,
they wanted to know how many ponds we have. The company that provides insurance for our
District also insures 300 other CDDs. So they understand

CDDs and understand their

government. They understand that most CDD property is public property that we can't restrict
access to. So I don't think there is any hidden liability there that we are not doing something we
should be doing.

Mr. Moore stated I would personally stay away from signs. If the insurance is covering
it, it makes no sense in adding something.

Mr. Flint stated unless you feel strongly. You are talking about a lot of signs, because I
forget how many ponds you have.

Mr. Moore stated if we are covered by insurance, I don't see the need.
Mr. Flint stated okay. There is no permit or legal requirement. DOT often fences in their
stormwater pond. We don't have any requirement to fence ours.

C.

District Manager
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1.

Approval of Check Register

Mr. Flint stated you have three months of Check Registers' October, November and
December. The October Check Register, excluding Vesta expenses was $23,216.60, of which
Vesta's portion was $11,751.67. Are there any questions on the Check Register? Hearing none,
we need a motion.
On MOTION by Ms. Darden seconded by Mr. Brown with Mr.
Fox, Ms. Darden and Mr. Brown in favor and Mr. Moore
abstaining, the total Check Register for October 2019 in the
amount of $22,216.60 was approved. (Motion Passed 3-0)
On MOTION by Mr. Moore seconded by Mr. Fox with all in order
the Check Register for October 2019, excluding the Vesta
expenses in the amount of $11,464.93 were approved.
On MOTION by Ms. Darden seconded by Mr. Brown with Mr.
Fox, Ms. Darden and Mr. Brown in favor and Mr. Moore
abstaining, the total Check Register for November 2019 in the
amount of $23,636.29 was approved. (Motion Passed 3-0)
On MOTION by Mr. Moore seconded by Ms. Darden with all in
order the Check Register for November 2019, excluding the Vesta
expenses in the amount of $11,884.62 were approved.

Mr. Flint stated I have a revised cover sheet, replacing Vesta with CALM. Since the
Chairman's wife is employed by CALM, the same abstention would apply, and we will have him
fill out a form. The reason why this one is higher than the other two months, is now that
assessment revenue is coming in, the debt service is being transferred out to the Trustee. You
will see two transfers out; one for $3,000 and one for $18,000.

That's why December is

significantly higher than prior months. I think our legal expenses were a little higher than a
typical month and that had to do with bidding out the landscaping. I looked at the bill for
amenity management and there were some costs associated with that. Are there any questions on
the December Check Register?
-"Ms. Darden replied no.

Mr. Flint stated the total amount is $48,608,98.
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On MOTION by Ms. Darden seconded by Mr. Fox with Mr.
Brown, Ms. Darden and Mr. Fox in favor and Mr. Moore
abstaining, the total Check Register for November 2019 in the
amount of $48,608.98was approved. (Motion Passed 3-0)

On MOTION by Mr. Moore seconded by Ms. Darden with all in
order the Check Register for November 2019, excluding the
CALM expenses in the amount of $36,548.97 were approved.

Mr. Moore asked could somebody look into the Frontier bill?

Mr. Flint responded yes.
Mr. Moore asked what are we getting for $343 per month? We have internet.
Ms. Ferguson responded I will look into it. They will give you a discount if you ask.
Ms. Darden stated so we have internet and cable boxes for two televisions. Does Frontier
require boxes?
Ms. Ferguson responded yes. We also have a landline phone.
Mr. Flint stated we will look at it and get back to you.

Mr. Moore stated if that's what it is. It just doesn't seem like we are getting much for
$343 per month, especially since these TVs are hardly ever on. They are charging us for a high
definition package that we don't even have.
Ms. Ferguson stated that's news to me.

Mr. Moore stated I'm just not convinced that Vesta ever followed up.
Mr. Flint stated okay, we will look at it.

2.

Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Mr. Flint stated you also have the unaudited statement through December 31, 2019. This
is for the first three of Fiscal Year 2020. If the Board has any questions, we can discuss those.
We received $256,000 of on-roll assessments. Phase 4 has paid it's special assessments. We are
actually in good shape at this point in the year from what I recall in the past. Our administrative
and maintenance expenses are below our prorated expenses.
financials? Hearing none,
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SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Other Business

Mr. Flint asked was there any other business? Hearing none,
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Supervisors' Request

Mr. Flint asked are there any Supervisors' requests? Hearing none,
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Moore seconded by Ms. Darden with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.
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